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Addendum #2 – March 4, 2021 
IFB03112021 

Landscape Maintenance Service 
McHenry County College 

 
This Addendum is in response to the inquiries from potential bidders.  This Addendum constitutes 
changes to the specifications as sent out in the original IFB and other pertinent information shared 
with all vendors.  All changes and information listed on this Addendum should be considered as 
the official modifications to the specifications and should be included in your proposal with these 
in mind. 
 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of the addendum 
with your proposal response. 
 
Received and acknowledged by:  ___________________________________________ 
 
 
1. What is wattage of existing fixtures?  2x4-31.69 watts, 2x2-26.3 watts, 1x4- 33.09 watts 

 
2. Are they just 2x4 or do they have lamps inside? if so how many lamps? All LED Light-

emitting diodes. 
 
3. Burn Hours= how long are lights on? Approx. 15 Hrs a day  
 
4. Are these all drop ceilings? Yes all drop ceilings 
 
5. Ceiling Height- do any lights require a lift? (thinking stairwells or maybe an auditorium 

room).   Stairwells and auditorium 
 


